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From: Andrea Levien

To: Christal Dennis

Cc: Graham Wilson

Subject: MUR 8105 - Extension Request

Date: Thursday, April 6, 2023 1:04:18 PM

Attachments: Second Tolling Agreement (Katie Porter) MUR 8105.pdf
Hi Christal,

Thank you again for agreeing to an additional extension with tolling. As | mentioned, Rep. Katie
Porter would like to request an additional extension of time, for a due date of May 1, 2023, which
would mean tolling the statute of limitations for an additional 21 days. | updated our initial tolling
agreement for this purpose. Please let us know if you need anything else from us to grant this
extension.

Thank you!
Andie

Andrea T. Levien

Elias Law Group LLP
202-968-4557
(she/her/hers)

CONFIDENTIAL: This email may contain privileged or confidential information and is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s). Any unauthorized use or disclosure of this communication is prohibited. If you believe that you have received
this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your system.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

Katherine Porter MUR 8105

el AN

SECOND CONSENT TO EXTEND THE TIME
TO INSTITUTE A CIVIL LAW ENFORCEMENT SUIT

Katherine Porter hereby consents to toll the statute of limitations for any civil
enforcement action that the Federal Election Commission might institute in connection
with MUR 8105 pursuant to 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(6) for an additional period of 21
(twenty-one) days.

This agreement will extend the time to institute a civil law enforcement suit for
an additional period of 21 (twenty-one) calendar days from the expiration date of the
five-year statute of limitations found at 28 U.S.C. § 2462 or any other statute of
limitations or repose that may be applicable in this matter.

There shall be no additional consent to extend the time to institute a civil law

enforcement suit without the written consent of the Respondent.

Chudern, devte April 6,2023

Andrea T. Levien
Counsel for Respondents Date
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